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December 19, 2003

Mr . Dale Hardy Roberts, Secretary
MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
P .O . BOX 360
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

RE :

	

PSC CASE NO . EO-2004-0217

Dear Mr . Roberts :

FILED'
DEC 2 9 2003

Missouri Public
Service Commission

Intercounty Electric Cooperative Association received a notification
letter on December 15, 2003 concerning a Territorial Agreement between
Gascosage Electric Cooperative and Three Rivers Electric Cooperative .

A copy of the maps and legal description was requested, and were
reviewed by the staff at Intercounty . Intercounty has an extensive
service area with numerous services within the territories described
between Gascosage and Three Rivers for Pulaski, Maries and Phepls
Counties .

Intercounty does not have a problem with the approval of the
application as Long as the Agreement clearly stipulates that it is
strictly between the two parties noted .

Sincerely,

sw -P
Vernon W . Strickland
General Manager
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